Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee.mantau@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 8:53 am

To: SUR

Subject: Request MV for FBN9705T, MT/1069806-001

Importance: High

Dear LKK

Please help on the market value of this motorbike. Date stolen 26/10/2019.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.FBN9705T

Make / Model YAMAHA / MX KING T150 MANUAL
Vehicle Type : P0OO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1 :

No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme : Normal

Chassis No. : MH3UG0710JK275268
Propellant : Petrol

Engine No. : G3E6E0431565

Motor No. : -

Engine Capacity : 150 cc

Power Rating : -

Maximum Power Output : -

Maximum Laden Weight : 267 kg
Unladen Weight : 116 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2018

Original Registration Date : 11 Jan 2019
Lifespan Expiry Date : -

COE Category : D - Motorcycle

Quota Premium : $3,610.00

COE Expiry Date : 10 Jan 2029

Road Tax Expiry Date : 27 Oct 2019
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : -
Inspection Due Date : 10 Jan 2022
Intended Transfer Date : 07 Nov 2019

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau

Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7891



(I ncome

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank

you.



